II.

III.

IV.

VL.

VIIL.

VIII.

F

LAND BANK
AUTHORIT

CHATHAM COUNTY / CITY OF SAVANNAH
LAND BANK AUTHORITY, INC.

Regular Board Meeting
June 11, 2025, 11:00 AM
124 Bull Street, 2" Floor Green Room
Savannah, Georgia

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL

A. Members of the Land Bank Authority Board of Directors
B. Members of the Advisory Board

Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held on April 8, 2025

Property Acquisition and Disposition Update
A. City of Savannah Density Bonus Program Update
B. Update on the LBA Tax Exemption Opportunity for Affordable Housing

ACTION ITEMS

Resolutions Authorizing the Sale and Conveyance of Property Located at 1207 Love Street,
Savannah, Georgia to Dasher Construction, LLC for Development of Affordable Housing

Resolution Authorizing the Sale and Conveyance of Property Located at 1725 Dunn Street,
Savannah, GA to SLD Development, LLC for Development of Affordable Housing

Resolutions Authorizing the Sale and Conveyance of Properties Located at 1260, 1262, and 1264
Comer Street, Savannah, Georgia to HDP LLC for Development of Affordable Housing
OTHER BUSINESS

A. National Land Bank Network Conference, September 8-9%, Detroit. Michigan
B. Georgia Association of Land Bank Authorities (GALBA) Summit, October 29-39" GMA
Headquarters, Atlanta, Georgia

ADJOURNMENT-The Next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, August 12, 2025



SAVANNAH-CHATHAM LAND BANK AUTHORITY

Annual Meeting Minutes
124 Bull Street, 2" Floor Green Room

Tuesday, April 8, 2025
11:00 a.m.

l. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL

The April 8, 2025, Regular Meeting was called to order at 12:01pm by Chairperson Gregori S. Ande rson.

A. Board-members:

Present;

Gregori S. Anderson
Martin Fretty
Tomeca McPherson
Linda Cramer
Taffanye Young

B. Members of the Advisory Board:

Present:

Absent:

Others attending:

Zerik Samples

Jennifer Dulong
Rafaella Nutini
Sonya L. Jackson
Larry O. Jackson
Attorney Bates Lovett

Alison Goldey
Denton Hill

Tara Hicks

Anita Smith-Dixon
Luke Gardner
Moneka Brown
Mark Bossinger
Darren Smith
Stuart Halpern

Chairperson
Vice Chairperson
Secretary

Board Member
Board Member

Coastal Habitat for Humanity

CSAH

Savannah Housing Authority

Chatham County Tax Commissioner
Savannah Chatham Board of Education
Special Counsel

Land Bank Director

City of Savannah Housing Department
Housing and Neighborhood Services
CHSA

Housing and Rehab Services.

Housing and Neighborhood Services
Housing and Neighborhood Services
Auxano Development

Attorney



Martin Fretty moved for approval to move the presentation by Darren Smith of Auxano Dewelopment,
LLC-Tax Exemption Program for Affordable Housing to the end of the Board Meeting Agenda._

Tomeca McPherson seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously.

ACTION ITEMS:

Approval of the February 11, 2025, Annual Board Meeting Minutes:

Tomeca McPherson moved for approval of the Annual February 11, 2025, minutes.
Martin Fretty seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously.

FINANCIAL UPDATE:

Quarterly Report:

> Year to Date Actual Expenses - $49,562.04

Fund Revenue Report:

> Projected Revenue Income is - $265,300.00
> Year to Date Actual is - $69,459.43

LBA Investment Fund Balance:

> Begin Balance - $1,340,992.47.

> Ending Balance - $1, 360,889,86.

PROPERTY ACQUISITION and DISPOSITION UPDATE:

A. Year to Date Acquisition and Disposition Update

Mrs. Goldey updated the Board members on the activities for the LBA as of April 08, 2025. The LBA
has acquired fifteen properties. The LBA has thirteen properties approved for sale and five properties
that have been sold. The Land Bank currently has a lease agreement for three properties.



VL.

ACTION ITEMS:

Request from Pinyan/Procida Development Group, LLC for the Land Bank Authority to support
an Application to the Georgia Department of Community Affairs for Low Income Hou sing Tax
Credits (LIHTC) for the Development of Affordable Housing for Property Located at 170 Drayton
Street, Savannah, Georgia:

Mrs. Goldey briefed the Board on the request from Pinyan/Procida Development Group, LL_C for the
Land Bank Authority to support an application to the Georgia department of Community Affairs for
Low Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC) for the Development of Affordable Housing for property
located at 1700 Drayton Street, Savannah, Georgia.

The Pinyan/Procida Development Group, LLC (Procida) acquired property located at 1700 Drayton
Street from the Mayor and Alderman of the City of Savannah for the redevelopment purposes of
affordable housing. Procida has previously applied for 9 percent Low Income Housing Tax Credits
(LIHTC) four times but has not been awarded the tax credits.

Procida will be submitting another application this year for Low Income Tax Credits and has
requested assistance from the Chatham County/City of Savannah Land Bank Authority. The plan
for development is forty-one affordable units. Procida is requesting that the Land Bank Authority
accept the property located at 1700 Drayon Street for application purposes ,with an agreement to
lease the property back to Procida. This will allow Procida to show site control and secure a half
point in the application scoring process. The transaction would include similar terms to those the
LBA has with Mercy Housing for the last phase of Savannah Gardens.

Staff Recommendation: The development for affordable housing has been identified as desirable
and acceptable and Staff recommends that the Board authorize the Executive Director to work with
the LBA's legal counsel and Pinyan/Procida Development Group, LLC, to develop commitment
letters and terms, agreeable to both parties, in support of the developer's 2025 LIHTC application to
the Georgia Department of Community Affairs.

Tomeca McPherson moved for the approval of staff recommendations.

Taffanye Young seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously.

Authorization to Accept Property Located at 0 E. Duffy Street from the City of Savannah for Future
Sale and Disposition:

Mrs. Goldey briefed the Board on the property located at 0 E. Duffy Street from the City of Savannah
for future sale and disposition. The property sits between the back of a row house structure and
Second Evergreen Baptist Church. The owner of 1215 Atlantic Avenue petitioned the City to acquire
the property so that it can be used as additional backyard space for their tenants. The City reached



Vil

VIIL.

out to the Housing Department to see if there is an interest in using the property for the deveslopment
of affordable housing. The Land Bank Director contacted the owners of the multi-family proaperty.

Staff makes a recommendation to accept the property located at 0 E. Duffy Street from thae City of
Savannah subject to confirming the ability to obtain a marketable fitle to the property. If acquired,
the Land Bank will market the property and request development proposals for the sale of the
property based on the highest and best use for the property.

Taffanye Young moved for approval of staff recommendations.

Tomeca McPherson seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously.

Approval of Pay Increase for Land Bank Authority Staff based on the Final Recommendations of
the Compensation and Classification Study Conducted and Approved by the City of Savannah:

Mrs. Goldey briefed the Board on the pay increase for Land Bank Authority Staff based on the final
recommendations of the compensation and classification study conducted and approved by the City
of Savannah.

Taffanye Young moved for approval for a pay increase for Land Bank Authority Staff based on the
final recommendations of the compensation and classification study conducted and approved by the
City of Savannah.

Tomeca McPherson seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously.

OTHER BUSINESS:

Presentation by Darren Smith of Auxano Development, LLC -Tax Exemption Program for
Affordable Housing:

Board Vice-Chairman Fretty and the Land Bank Director provided the Board with a presentation
regarding the potential of a LBA Tax Exemption Program for Affordable Housing. Mr. Darren Smith
of Auxano Development, LLC, who is experienced with tax exemption programs also presented and
provided the Board with information regarding the proposed process for the program and the method
for providing a public benefit analysis for property proposed for tax exemption for affordable housing.

The Board was supportive with moving forward with the development of the program based on the
next steps presented in the presentation.



IX. ADJOURNMENT:

With no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned by Chairperson Gregori Amederson at
12:43 pm. The next Board Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, June 10, 2025.

These minutes were prepared by Administrative Assistant Tracy Gregory.

ATTEST

Tomeca McPherson, Secretary



V10 B Jeg Suipusd
uonydwapay Jo ysy
Juswdo)aAaq YSHD 03 pasesT
1uawdo)aAa(q YSH) 03 pasest
JuawdoyaAaq YSHD 03 pasea
juawdoyaAaq YSH) 03 pasea
31313 pooo

3313 pooo

21313 pooo

91113 poon

SILL S)1qeiaxjrew

S3LL 31qeiaxrew

9313 pooH

31313 poon

9313 pooo

sn3els

S20Z/11/9

00°000°Z}$
000°1Z$
00°0$
0$
00°0$
0s$
00°0$
0$
00°0$
0$
00°0$
0$
00°0$
0$

00°0$

90Lid uonjisinboy

BURH qleynoqy
J3UOISSIWWO) Xe |
yeuueaes jo A1)
yeuueAes jo A1)
yeuueaes jo A1)
yeuueAes Jo A1)
yeuueAes Jo A1)
yeuueAesS Jo A1)
yeuueAesS jo A1)
yeuueAes jo A1)
UeuueAeS Jo A1)
yeuueaes jo A1)
yeuueAes jo A1)

yeuueAes jo A1)

yeuueAes Jo A1)

JI9]|SS

GZ/LL/E

GZ0T/v/E

ST/EV/T

GZ0Z/€L/T

SZ/€V/T

670Z/¢€1/T

SC/EL/T

GZ0Z/€L/T

ST/EL/T

GZ0Z/€L/T

ST/EL/T

G70Z/€1/T

GT/EL/T

G20Z/EL/T

SZ/ELIT

paiinbay a1eq

al |e241ed

#1080 6£00T
V10020 9102
¥00%0 7S00Z
¥10v0 75002
Z10¥0 7S00T
110¥0 2S00Z
GE0ZTZ 6100T
¥€07ZT 6100T
mwoNN 6100C
91092 97007
2102} 6100C
1€0S) 6100Z
S0081 0Z00Z

¥0081 0Z00T

10T L7007

Gz0z-918pdn Anadosq

393435 uosueH 7017
399135 UoIqY 0

1923135 Singpilem M 60
192135 8Ingplem M FOF
193135 8InqpleM M 0ZF
PAIg Ir Buty JayIn utew 916
393435 12Wo) 971
193.135 JaWo) 797}
39343S JsWo) 09Z}
38a13s uung 67/}
193135 °A07 £0T)
193115 puowiwaq 8zZ0L
193.13§ Ysnoloqueds ¢

392.115 ysnoJogqueds

193115 3)3se) MaN 0

SSa.Uppy. Ajuado.ud
uonstnboy >twao‘_..__

ALTRIOHLINY
JINVE ANV

T

€T

(44

T

0)4



HAS 104 307 9piS 000°8S dnoug AoesaT |8y G70z/08/v 07017 6800T 3939.13S p1eydIQ €9

paAlyeljiu|

awop Ajwed 3jsuig 000°22$ e s20e/12/8 610£0 ££007 199135 4201INg ¥117
awioy Ajuwey si5urs 00051 ucoa._xuﬂ,__wm%w_m_ S202/12/€ 910£0 ££007 392135 Y20NINg 0417
awioy Anurey a)5uig 00002 U] VIN 5202/02/¢ 04020 82002 190135 2)35e) MON Z1€L
awoH Ajuwed 3i5uIg 0S9°0L$ Ul s33e3s3 2anouar] §202/92/7 2007 02002 199115 I53M 0

SWOH a3ey IxIew 000°0L$ uondNnIIsuo) Jayseq §20Z/€/) 90010 96S0T 393135 meT elnr 0

: al 1934ed sse.1ppy. Ajuedo.d

uolsodsiq >tmao._nm

aLid sajes

juswdojarag

SwoH Ajwe 13ulg 009°72$ JuawdoaAsq YSHI ST0Z/L1L/T #0050 £Z00Z 192135 UIIW LOZ

SOWOH Ajiwe 2)8uls om| 00Z°GP$ Juawdo)aAsq YSHI ST0Z/1L/T 77010 62007 139.35 sse)9 107

SwoH Ajiwe 3)8uls 009°2Z$ Juawdo)aAaq YSHI ¥202/11/T 80060 L2007 199115 J91%x2q 708}

SwoH Ajtwe4 3)5uis 000°GL$ U] 1S ¥20T/€1/8 80090 €007 193115 9dURIONY GL LT

SwoH Ajwe a\3ulg 000°2Z$ U] 18 ¥Z07/€1/8 5009+ 99007 392115 9dueI0) (£107) O

JusWpuaWyY 3x3 | Bulpuad-xa)dng 000°61$ D71 $393.13S yanos €20Z/€L/9 €1092 #5007 193115 pIgE 3 709
Juswpuawy 3x3 | Bulpuad-xadng 000°04$ 77 5193135 Yanog €202/€L/9 91061 ££007 193135 YI0¥ M 91§
Juswpuawy 1x3 | Bulpuad-xajdng 000°G1L$ D71 5392135 Yanos €202/€1/9 €1097 ¥5007 129.3§ pagE 3 709
Juswpuawy Ixa | Bulpuad-xadng 000°GL$ 71 $392.435 yanos £202/€1/9 #0092 ££00T 12935 Y30 M 619
Juswpuawy 33 Sulpuad-xajdng 000°G4$ D71 5392435 Yinog €202/€1/9 €00£T €££00T 139135 YI0Y M GZ6
juswpuswy 1xa ] Bulpuad-xajdng 000°GLS D77 5393435 Yanos €20T/€L/9 G004T €££00T 393135 U101 M 616
Juswpuawy 3x3 | BuIpuad-xajdng 000°S1$ uoixeq eueug €202/€1/9 0108} 5007 192135 puzE 0

avowdoiaRed | odkgsaies [

| aj 1951ed

ssaippy Aytadold
8uipuad pue paaoiddy sajes



00°0% L£07-1e2A g 7202/ 1T/€ astwold Ajtwey 0108} 6L00T 392135 Bulwwin) 677

. 1S 8IngpIEM 0ZF ‘60F ‘Y0¥
00°05 §90z-1e3A of S702/82/T JuswdoieAsq vsH)  saruadoud aidinnw ‘PAIG I BuLy JaINT UBIBW 916
00°0$ 8LLZ-1R3A 66 0702/04/8 Suisnoy A>Jaw  sanuadoud aydany 95237 puET suapJes Yeuuees

S350D Va1l N | ajeq uolrdp/asesr 985597 dl 192164 ssa.ppy Ajiadoid

uoltadQ Jo aseaT uapuf) Aj3ualin) Ajiadold

SUWOH 33ey 19)1eW 0000SZ$ D71 0dueq SZ0Z/v/9 26010 7S8£0T PeOY UMO)jsawer g|g
QwoH Ajlwe4 3)8uls 00016625 uol3oNJ3sU0) Jayseq sulpuad 60010 96507 193135 meT ennr (¥782) 0
SWOH 33ey 3axlew 000°55Z$ Ul 17S 6702/87/T €00€Z ££00Z 193135 U0k M €26
SwoH Ayjwrey \8uls 000°064$ uononAsuo) Iayseq G20T/L/T 81007 £LZ00T 199135 9)3se) MaN 7161
SwoH Ajwe 3)8uls 000°£0Z$ uoLIdNIISU0) njajeln G20Z/6/1 61020 6100C 383135 Usp109 80F |
SWoH Ajtwe 3)8uis 0006725 11119 §20Z/1€/) 91091 1600T 193135 pUz§ M 908

JUSY/9dLid
SS]es SWoH MSN

pa3s|dwoy/paso])
ajeq

juswdojsArsq Jadojaraq al 19241ed ssaippy Ajisdoid

syoafold Juswdojaraq pazajdwor



LAND BANK
AU FOURDLTY

Chatham Couhty—City of Savannah
Land Bank Authority, Inc.

DISPOSITION MEMORANDUM

TO: LBA Board of Directors

FROM: Alison Goldey, LBA Director

DATE: June 11, 2025

RE: Property Disposition-1207 Love Street, PIN: 20019 12012

Property Requested By: __Dasher Construction, LLC

Property Information

Location: West Savannah
Dimensions: 50 X 90
Zoning: RSF-5

Flood Zone: X-500
Tax Value: $20,000
LBA Costs: S0 City of Savannah Transfer

The subject property is located in West Savannah. The property was transferred to the Land
Bank Authority from the City of Savannah.




The Proposed Plan

Dasher Construction, LLC proposes constructing a new affordable home on the property that
consists of three bedrooms and two bathrooms with 1080 square feet heated. The Purchase
Price for the property will be $30,000 and Dasher Construction requests that they be absle to
put 10% down at closing and pay the remainder due within 12 months or when the horme
sells, whichever occurs first. Dasher Construction, LLC will be the General Contractor for the
project. The construction specifications will be as required under the City of Savannah Dream
Maker program.

FRAMNG NOTES

[P X
raqund oy Coze o
roteq, ues 2
Sousrarn Pl

bettar foe cailing
Jonis, refien, 3.0
‘031 Bawing uatls

Exterior Lail Headers:
For 4l cpening
-

Extwricr Lal Opaning
Srace.

Use Binzeon LETAS
2 rmachee basring (o
Jath st & cperings
Ut e < cr mora
e

Extaricr Uail Saait

Cpenings.
Laa () Jack sna

C485 G axlea
bowesn.

Imartor Lat Ocamirgy:
Ure o teaat (1 Jaza
2 (1) hing suchs en
sices of cpanings.

240"

E

FRONT ELEVATIONS for HOUSE PLAN NUMBERS
©.24.CU-15-0705D-10806F-A
©.24.0U-15-0TCD-1I020SF-A

PORCH | (COLUMN “AA" SQUARE HE4G)

3/l6" = I-0"

540" t02aly shenred coces

103C KIS icms regralen

420" &0 ;o houn o moy shoum on
et® " Sk N Pl
174 122 n-s' 5-4
| )
S i r ot ey .
30" 8 30" 2
. = N —— = o ——
| JmofeT @] | ov i 1] 53t = ]
- @ o [JCKT N £
k0 = |9 g
i i Lve b 1y [@ K et
Bace TN e B | Ritchen o y o Ky llo | @
o Porch % e ‘ o Living/Diring EY & g
Pe Y- : § Living/D: |
3 3 : s 3 3
] e = =, o —L ==
= - o ) 3
%l 2 & a| .| Fremt
9 v (o) Q| Perch 2
w [ L | e 0
r 6'-0
o 11 K
L ¥ — 9
=== N
b
2]
3 O | Q
-2 preoslrend] k-
5 Wl v iy
) gl T—1 09
i — Al Bedroon 92 Bedroon 3 =| fily o
2 5 D |l .
Y ol
LI N
?| -/q <
23] s OoNn 103" o1t
)c"- s
[ 20" y 260" l
1 480" .l

plen in szcordsce ui
i

it rans.
rarants.

acture

Theie copy rignted placs o) ba used by those culiding nouses In Savenran,
Goergla, In perinseship with CHSA D prent, lec. and
irprovanert Asociation, lrc. Thase plans ray cot ba otharuiea used, sold,

@iven asey or shered sithout the witten appraval of the copylght curer, /B\/C\\
N

FLOOR PLAN 0.24.0W-1$-07110D-1080SF-A LE_,[E
3/16" = 10" ;wﬁ;“::r




Project Funding: Dasher Construction is applying for funding through the City of Savann ah
Dream Maker program and the Savannah Affordable Housing Fund. Verification of fundiing has
been provided for the construction of the new home.

Experience & Capacity: Dasher Construction, LLC has consistently acquired vacant lots From
the Land Bank over previous years and has been successful in building, marketing, and selling
new homes in neighborhoods throughout the city of Savannah.

Project Budget:

Property Acquisition: $ 30,000
Total Construction Costs $177,784
Realtor & Developer Fee S 36,421

Total Development Costs $244,205 New Home Sales Price: $250,000

Estimated Project Timeline: Dasher Construction, LLC. will begin construction as soon as they
receive title to the property and anticipate that the home will be completed in approximately
four (4) months and ready to be sold in approximately 180 days.

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval by resolution for the sale and conveyance of
property located at 1207 Love Street for a sales price of $30,000 to Dasher Construction, LLC,
and providing a loan for 90% of the land acquisition price to be paid when the home sells or
within 12 months, whichever occurs first, contingent upon meeting all minimum development
and affordability requirements.




LBA Resolution 2025-006

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE AND CONVEYANCE OF PRROPERTY
LOCATED AT 1207 LOVE STREET, SAVANNAH, GEORGIA TO
DASHER CONSTRUCTION, LLC.; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSESS

WHEREAS, the parcel known as 1207 Love Street,
U RECOMBINATION OF LTS 30-35 MITCHELL WD SMB 3, PIN # 20019 12012, hereafter refe=rred to
as (the “Property”) is owned by the Chatham County/City of Savannah Land Bank
Authority, Inc. (the “Authority”); and,

WHEREAS, the Property is a vacant Iot and presents an opporturity for
housing development where no housing currently exists; and,

WHEREAS, Dasher Construction, LLC. has submitted a development proposal
to the Authority for redevelopment of the subject vacant property; and

WHEREAS, Dasher Construction, LLC. proposes to construct a new single
family affordable home for future sale to moderate income homebuyers;and

WHEREAS, Dasher Construction, LLC. has extensive experience in buying,
rehabilitating and selling homes, and has submitted an acceptable proposal ag reeing
to redevelop the properties in accordance with the Authority's development and
affordability requirements and the City of Savannah's Dream Maker Program ¥or the
purpose of affordable housing, and

WHEREAS, said proposal is consistent with the policies and objectives of the
Chatham County/City of Savannah Land Bank Authority, Inc. and is in the best interest
of the citizens of Savannah, Chatham County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CHATHAM COUNTY/CITY
OF SAVANNAH LAND BANK AUTHORITY, INC. THAT:

(1) The Authority approves the sale and transfer of the property located at
1207 Love Street, Savannah, Georgia to Dasher Construction, LL.C. for
$30,000.00, for the new construction of affordable residential housing,
subject to meeting all Authority development and afford ability
requirements; and

2) The Authority approves a loan of 90% for the purchase price of the
property to be paid within 12 months or when the home is sold,
whichever occurs first; and

3) The Authority’s Chairperson or Director is authorized to execute such
instruments as may be necessary to consummate said transfer.

This disposition action was approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of the
members of the Authority present and voting.

Adopted this day of , 2025.

CHATHAM COUNTY/CITY OF SAVANNAH
LAND BANK AUTHORITY, INC.

By:

Gregori S. Anderson, Chairman

Attest:
Tomeca McPherson, Secretary




oo

LAND BANK

Chatham Couhfy;City of Savannah
Land Bank Authority, Inc.

DISPOSITION MEMORANDUM

TO: LBA Board of Directors

FROM: Alison Goldey, LBA Director

DATE: June 11, 2025

RE: Property Disposition-1725 Dunn Street, PIN: 20026 26016

Property Requested By: _ SLD Development, LLC

Property Information

Location: West Savannah
Dimensions: 50X 90
Zoning: RSF-5

Flood Zone: X-500
Tax Value: $20,000
LBA Costs: S0 City of Savannah Transfer

The subject property is located in West Savannah. The property was transferred to the Land
Bank Authority from the City of Savannah.




The Proposed Plan

SLD Development, LLC proposes constructing a new affordable home on the property that
consists of three bedrooms and two bathrooms with 1080 square feet heated. The Purchase
Price for the property will be $30,000 and Dasher Construction requests that they be absle to
put 10% down at closing and pay the remainder due within 12 months or when the horne
sells, whichever occurs first. Dasher Construction, LLC will be the General Contractor for the
project. The construction specifications will be as required under the City of Savannah D ream

Maker program.

PORCH | (COLLMN "AL" SQUARE KEIG)

FRONT ELEVATIONS for HOUSE PLAN NUMBERS
©.24.0U-15-0°05D-I0205F-A
©.24.0L-15-CNCD-ICEO5F-A

FRAMING NOTES NOTE Comtrct noure
b Bontrlo il . In scCOCanza win 21

' STLOS NROUGHOIT 3407 iocally skepad codes
OO hmcuariout 0 ransazere

Framirg Luscer
Uniets cthaviee
requred oy Cooe o
120, uie 2
Sovnarn Pire or
batiar for cailing

74" 22" n-e*

Yot avo

G
Cetovn—d]

Erterior Lol Haadars,
For a1 cpening
Peadars ee misio %
22 T30 uith 18/22° o bt

O3B glum eaimd v| Beck
bewsze. Porch

. =
Ure Singaon LETAS
 hasche basing \o ° %
Jaro & & cporings b =
Bt pa 4 o mora ¥ a
vl B

4==10

Exterior Lail Snsil

r-o*
70"

.8ls”

240
|
T
240

Openings.
Lam (1) sch snz

8

s

']

3t
38
66

g3

£

g ¢
[r-)

[

§
k3
b1
é
5.8
—

X 5o 034" - | lo-1*

17'-0" . 6-0"

Note. ImUl CuiztTie anchoring sates in 820erdsnca uith rntaituer

Imtarior La3 Cpamings mpecificstions ed i ore 10 vast tocsl code requirersn o Losats Thase copy rignied plass may ba usad by tose kuliding nousas In Savencon,

“;: :‘::;'::f; n 31 anterice ul o 0 BV Aicas of Cpanings, axd kG ecrs they Gecrgla, in partnecship with CHSA Deavaloprant, Irc. srd Nelg
Gides of openingn. . e Irproverant Assoclation, Inc. Thase plass msy rot ba otrsruisa usad, sold,
v  top pisie given duey or sltered without the witlen approval of tha copyight oweas. /.\':
Thorcugrly clasn 4lt Gt wct -
Irasliing CuicaTie ardl Culc f
280 crecing (rom CuzaTie FLOOR PLAN 0.24.0W-1$-0710D-1080SF-A [:,@
{7i e ouekTie aTa Green 01 Lane Cottiagey

3/16" = 10" -

“rva Fracry
Copyign 110



Project Funding SLD Development is applying for funding through the City of Savannah Dream
Maker program and the Savannah Affordable Housing Fund. Verification of funding has been
provided for the construction of the new home.

Experience & Capacity: SLD Development has consistently acquired vacant lots from the Land
Bank over previous years and has been successful in building, marketing, and selling new homes
in neighborhoods throughout the city of Savannah.

Project Budget:

Property Acquisition: $ 20,000
Total Construction Costs $177,784
Realtor & Developer Fee S 36,421

Total Development Costs $234,205 New Home Sales Price: $250,000

Estimated Project Timeline: Dasher Construction, LLC. will begin construction as soon as they
receive title to the property and anticipate that the home will be completed in approximately
four (4) months and ready to be sold in approximately 180 days.

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval by resolution for the sale and conveyance of
property located at 1725 Dunn Street for a sales price of $20,000 to SLD Development, LLC, and
providing a loan for 90% of the land acquisition price to be paid when the home sells or within
12 months, whichever occurs first, contingent upon meeting all minimum development and
affordability requirements.




LBA Resolution 2025-007

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE AND CONVEYANCE OF PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 1725 DUNN STREET, SAVANNAH, GEORGIA TO
SLD DEVELOPMENT, LLC.; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES

WHEREAS, the parcel known as 1725 Dunn Street, LTS 2 +3 BLK 11 GLIEEN WD
PIN #20026 26016, hereafter referred to as (the “Property”) is owned by the Chuatham
County/City of Savannah Land Bank Authority, Inc. (the “Authority"); and, :

WHEREAS, the Property is a vacant lot and presents an opportunity for
housing development where no housing currently exists: and,

WHEREAS, SLD Development, LLC. has submitted a development proposal
to the Authority for redevelopment of the subject vacant property; and

WHEREAS, SLD Development, LLC. proposes to construct a new single family
affordable home for future sale to moderate income homebuyers; and

WHEREAS, SLD Development, LLC. has extensive experience in buying,
rehabilitating and selling homes, and has submitted an acceptable proposal agreeing
to redevelop the properties in accordance with the Authority's development and
affordability requirements and the City of Savannah’s Dream Maker Program for the
purpose of affordable housing, and

WHEREAS, said proposal is consistent with the policies and objectives of the
Chatham County/City of Savannah Land Bank Authority, Inc. and is in the best interest
of the citizens of Savannah, Chatham County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CHATHAM COUNTY/CITY
OF SAVANNAH LAND BANK AUTHORITY, INC. THAT:

(1) The Authority approves the sale and transfer of the property located at
1725 Dunn Street, Savannah, Georgia to SLD Development, LLC. for
$20,000.00, for the new construction of affordable residential housing,
subject to meeting all Authority development and affordability
requirements; and :

(2) The Authority approves a loan of 90% for the purchase price of the
property to be paid within 12 months or when the home is sold,
whichever occurs first; and

3) The Authority's Chairperson or Director is authorized to execute such
instruments as may be necessary to consummate said transfer.

This disposition action was approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of the
members of the Authority present and voting.

Adopted this day of , 2025,

CHATHAM COUNTY/CITY OF SAVANNAH
LAND BANK AUTHORITY, INC.

By:

Gregori S. Anderson, Chairman

Attest:
Tomeca McPherson, Secretary




R

Chatham County-City of Savannah
Land Bank Authority, Inc.

DISPOSITION MEMORANDUM

TO: LBA Board of Directors

FROM: Alison Goldey, LBA Director

DATE: June 11, 2025

RE: Property Disposition- 1260, 1262 and 1264 Comer Street (PINS:20019 22033, 20019 22034,
20019 22035)

Property Requested By: HIS Divine Partnership, LLC. / Mr. Shannon Holman

Property Information

Location: West Savannah

Tax Value: $20,000 each property
Dimensions: 30 x 100, 30 x 100, 30 x 70
Zoning: RSF-5  Flood Zone: X
LBA Expenses: $0

The property is a vacant lot. It was transferred from the City of Savannah to the Land Bank Authority
in February of 2025. The Land Bank subsequently verified marketable title. The Land Bank has
been marketing the properties on our website. The properties are located in close proximity to the
railroad tracks which prohibits the use of the City’s HOME funds due to environmental requirements.




o I ~30 ( / (5) 4 {
/ 23 S o ast a8
) , 60 T S & e st
g // / 3 P, - 3 ‘gb
Sg ’/ (36)\ S 0 "// 0 ] s QOE
§ / / (34)/ / 60
G et
/ / =7 (=) ,"’ /
/ / N/ < / D /
/ 36/ 35 // / =% / S (& 1260 gwr st,
L / : / /= Savannah, GA 31415
~0 / 30 / / 3 3
] \-\ //' / // C
~a/ 28
: - /
(N ~ ‘0\-\ / i

Proposal for Redevelopment

The Authority has received a proposal from HIS Divine Partnership, LLC. (HDP LLC) to construct
three new affordable homes with three bedrooms and two bathrooms. Two of the homes located at
1262 and 1264 Comer Street will be single story with 1120 heated square feet and one two-story

home located at 1260 Comer Street that is 1117 heated square feet. The sales price of each home to
the new homebuyer will be at or below $255,000. HDP LLC offers $33,000 for the three properties

and the general contractor will be Joe Wallace with J.L. Wallace Construction, who has extensive
experience with new construction of residential housing in and surrounding the area of Savannah,

Chatham County.
The new construction building materials will be comparable to the Dream Maker program

specifications and will include:

Vinyl siding exterior with double pane windows.

30-year architectural shingles

Central heating and air conditioning
White shaker style cabinets with stainless steel appliances.

At a minimum, level 1 granite counter tops.
The homes will have vinyl plank flooring.



VASTER ki
| I P I
' K
—’-— - - = -
h !
ki
M —
Iy <] i
b b s
b BED 22 o {
| A P__
il
N -

\%
/

/

L/
Ll’v(
]
™

N\

\-616 coans w/ wao-ooms
© P & BOTICM (TWAGAL)

reu

s bk 7

ENTRY ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = v'0"

] El
;

i

»

FLOOR PLAN
St ieels

Timeline

Application to the City of Savannah for permits will begin immediately after closing with an estimated
construction start date within 90 days of the closing date or as soon as all permits are complete.
Completion of the project is estimated to be within 180 days from the construction start date.



Estimated Project Budget-1260 Comer Street

Property Acquisition Cost $11,000
Total Construction Cost $155,000
Financing Cost $4.,400
Gen Expenses & $34,400
Overhead
Marketing Cost $2,500
Sales Commission $12,758
Profit $34,492
Total Estimated Costs and Land: $254,550
Estimated Project Budget-1262 and 1264 Comer Street
Property Acquisition Cost $11,000
Total Construction Cost $150,000
Financing Cost $4,400
Gen Expenses & $29,900
Overhead
Marketing Cost $2,500
Sales Commission $12,758
Profit $36,942
Total Estimated Costs and Land: $247,500
Funding:

A proof of funds pre-approval letter has been provided by Groundfloor Finance in an amount up to
$1,000,000 for construction funding contingent upon a market evaluation and clear and marketable
title to the property. Final proof of funds must be provided prior to closing.

Experience and Capacity

Mr. Holman is the owner of HIS Divine Partnership LLC, a hauling company that provides hauling
services including building materials, soil, etc. Mr. Holman who has been in business for 15 years
also provides property management for affordable rental housing, as well as new construction. HIS
Divine Partnership purchased property located at 808 Cubbedge Street from the Land Bank Authority
and built a single-family home through the City of Savannah Dream Maker Program. The proposed
one-story plan is being built at 2122 Haygood Street and the two-story plan is under construction at 8
Newell Street.



2122 Haygood Street

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Board adopt a resolution authorizing the sale and transfer of properties
located at 1260, 1262 and 1264 Comer Street, Savannah, GA to HIS Divine Partnership, LLC for a
total sales price of $33,000, contingent upon meeting all development and affordability requirements
and authorizing the Authority’s Chairperson or Director to execute such instruments as may be
necessary to consummate said sale and transfer.



Resolution 2025-008

A RESOLUTION OF THE CHATHAM COUNTY/CITY OF SAVANINAH

LAND BANK AUTHORITY, INC. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AUTHORIZING THE SALE

AND CONVEYANCE OF PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 1260, 1262, AIND 1264
COMER STREET TO HIS DIVINE PARTNERSHIP, LLC.; AND FOR ©THER
PURPOSES

WHEREAS, the vacant parcels are located at 1260, 1262, and 1264 Comer
Street, (PINS: 20019 22033, 20019 22034, 20019 22035) known as 33 BLK < GLEN
WARD, 34 BLK F GLEN WD, and SOUTHERN PT OF LOT 35 BLK F GLEN WD hereafter
referred to as the “Property” is owned by the Chatham County/City of Savannah
Land Bank Authority, Inc. (the “Authority”); and

WHEREAS, the Property presents an opportunity to develop residential
housing where vacant land currently exists; and

WHEREAS, the Authority inventory of property available for sale is listed
for public view on the Land Bank Authority’s website and is distributed in an
inventory list for all those that inquire about available properties; and

WHEREAS, HIS Divine Partnership, LLC, has submitted a proposal
agreeing to construct a single-family residence on each parcel of the subject
property located in West Savannah for future sale to a moderate-income
homebuyer; and

WHEREAS, HIS Divine Partnership, LLC will use J.L. Wallace of Savannah
as the general contractor who has extensive experience with new construction of
residential housing in and surrounding the area of Savannah, Chatham County;
and

WHEREAS, said proposal is consistent with the policies and objectives of
the City of Savannah/Chatham County Land Bank Authority, Inc. and is in the
best interest of the citizens of Savannah, Chatham County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CHATHAM
COUNTY/CITY OF SAVANNAH LAND BANK AUTHORITY, INC. that;

(1) The Authority approves the sale and transfer of the Property located
at 1260, 1262 and 1264 Comer Street to HIS Divine Partnership, LLC
for $33,000.00, for the development of affordable residential
housing, contingent upon submitting all developer requirements and
verification; and

(2) The Authority's Chairperson or Director is authorized to execute such
instruments as may be necessary to consummate said transfer.

This disposition action was approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of the
members of the Authority present and voting.

Adopted this day of , 2025.

CHATHAM COUNTY/CITY OF SAVANNAH
LAND BANK AUTHORITY, INC.

By:

Gregori S. Anderson, Chairman

Attest:

Tomeca McPherson, Secretary



